

EMRE UNLU  
Business School  
Email: EMRE.UNLU@EDGEHILL.AC.UK

## Biography

Emre Unlu has been a senior lecturer in Business Economics at Edge Hill University since 2015. He completed his PhD in Economics at Louisiana State University in 2012. He worked as a Lecturer of Economics at Queen's University Belfast before joining Edge Hill in 2015. His research interests are in game theory, theoretical foundations of the formation of social networks, applied microeconomics, and decision-making processes and education. His research has been published in journals such as The Manchester School, BERA and Research Evaluation. He has completed reviewing activities for the Mathematical Social Sciences, Economic Modeling, Research Evaluation, Theory and Decision and Theoretical Economic Letters journals. He is a member of the American Economic Association, Game Theory Society and European Economic Association.

## Qualifications

Economics, PhD, Louisiana State University  
Award Date: 18 Aug 2012

Economics, MSc, Louisiana State University  
Award Date: 17 Dec 2009

Industrial Engineering, BSc, Middle East Technical University  
Award Date: 24 Jun 2007

Economics, Other, Middle East Technical University  
Award Date: 24 Jun 2007

2015 → 2016 Postgraduate Certificate in Education, PGCE

## Employment

### SL in Business & Economics

Business School  
Edge Hill University  
14 Sept 2015 → present

### External Examiner

University of Central Lancashire  
Preston, Lancashire PR12HE, United Kingdom  
1 Sept 2019 → 1 Sept 2023

### Lecturer

Queen's University Belfast, Management School  
United Kingdom  
1 Jun 2012 → 1 Sept 2015

### Teaching Assistant

Louisiana State University  
United States  
1 Jul 2009 → 1 May 2012

### Research Assistant

Louisiana State University  
United States  
1 Aug 2007 → 1 May 2009

## Teaching Experience

Taught various economics modules, namely Economics for Accountants, Intermediate Economic Analysis, International Economics, Contemporary Issues in Economics, Statistics for Economics, Development Economics, Game Theory,

Advanced Business Economics, Principle of Microeconomics and Principles of Macroeconomics.

Utilised interactive teaching methods and real-world examples to engage students, consistently receiving positive student evaluations.

Designed and implemented continuous assessment-based modules.

## **Administrative Experience**

Head of Year 2 (Business Management program & pathways) Sep 2020 - present

Undergraduate Dissertation Supervisor Sep 2016 - present

Coordinator for Edge Hill Business School Lunch Talk Seminar Series Dec 2016 - Mar 2023

## **Research outputs**

### **Does classification of green aid flows matter for environmental quality?**

Apergis, N., Pinar, M. & Unlu, E., 17 Jun 2023, (E-pub ahead of print) In: Empirical Economics. 21 p.

### **Did submission rules affect the submission sizes of the units to the UK's Research Excellence Framework in 2014?**

PINAR, MEHMET. & UNLU, EMRE., 28 Sept 2022, In: Perspectives: Policy and Practice in Higher Education.

### **How do foreign direct investment flows affect carbon emissions in BRICS countries? Revisiting the pollution haven hypothesis using bilateral FDI flows from OECD to BRICS countries**

Apergis, N., Pinar, M. & Unlu, E., 26 Sept 2022, (E-pub ahead of print) In: Environmental Science and Pollution Research.

### **Determinants of quality of research environment: An assessment of the environment submissions in the UK's Research Excellence Framework in 2014**

PINAR, MEHMET. & UNLU, EMRE., 1 Jul 2020, In: Research Evaluation. 29, 3, p. 231-244 14 p.

### **Evaluating the potential effect of the increased importance of the impact component in the Research Excellence Framework of the UK**

PINAR, MEHMET. & UNLU, EMRE., 1 Feb 2020, In: British Educational Research Journal. 46, 1, p. 140-160 21 p.

### **Evaluating the increased importance of the impact component in the UK's research excellence framework**

PINAR, MEHMET. & UNLU, EMRE., 4 Nov 2019, BERA.

### **Efficient Networks in Models with Player and Partner Heterogeneity**

Unlu, E., 10 Aug 2017, (E-pub ahead of print) In: The Manchester School. 86, 1, p. 100-118

## **Certificates**

Postgraduate Certificate in Education (PGCE) - 2016

## **Awards and Honours**

Excellence in Teaching Award: Instructor Category, Fall 2012

Research Assistantship Funded by Department of Homeland Security, Spring 2011

Full Tuition Scholarship Awarded by Louisiana State University, 2007-2012

## **Skills**

Programming languages: MATLAB, STATA, SAS, SPSS - Intermediate

Other: LATEX, Microsoft Office

## Membership in Professional Bodies

Fellow of Higher Education Academy

Member of the American Economic Association

Member of the Game Theory Society

Member of the Econometric Society

Member of the European Economic Association

## Other Activities

Co-Organiser of Game Theory and Networks Workshop, Queen's University Belfast, May 2014

## Reviewing

Theoretical Economics Letters

Journal of Economic Behavior

Research Evaluation

Mathematical Social Sciences

Theory and Decision

## Conferences and Presentations

April 2023	Community Owned Business Research Group Event
Sep 2021	BERA 2021, Liverpool
Nov 2014	UECE Lisbon Meetings 2014, Lisbon, Portugal
May 2014	Game Theory and Networks Workshop, Queens University Belfast, Belfast, UK
July 2012	Game Theory and Networks Workshop, Bilkent University, Ankara, Turkey
July 2012	Games 2012, The 4th Congress of Game Theory Society, Bilgi University, Istanbul, Turkey
June 2011	Public Economic Theory Conference, Indiana University at Bloomington, Indiana
Feb 2011	Bargaining, Evolution and Networks: A Conference in Honor of Hans Haller, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge
Nov 2010	Economic Behaviour and Interaction Models (EBIM): Fifth Doctoral Workshop on Economic Theory, Bielefeld University, Bielefeld, Germany
Oct 2010	Armand Caraben Workshop on Sports Economics, IESE Business School, University of Navarra, Barcelona, Spain
Feb 2010	LSU Conference on Networks: Theory and Applications, Louisiana State University

## References

Available upon request